

**VILLAGE OF TONY  
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  
JULY 12, 2024 3 PM**

**CALL TO ORDER:** President Monte Groothousen called meeting to order at 3:05 PM.

**ROLL CALL:** Monte Groothousen (President), Paul Quinnell (Trustee), Jeff Hurlebaus (Trustee), Kim Groothousen (Treasurer), and Bev Quinnell (Clerk).

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** June 14, 2024 Monthly Meeting, motion by Monte to approve, seconded by Jeff. All ayes, motion carried.

**APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT:** Motion by Paul to approve, seconded by Jeff. All ayes, motion carried.

**APPROVAL OF BILLS:** Motion by Monte to approve, seconded by Jeff. All ayes, motion carried.

**OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS/UPDATES/DISCUSSIONS:**

- \*\*Village Website – No issues, all good.
- \*\*Hayshakers –nothing to report.
- \*\*Utility Works – nothing to report.
- \*\*Community Center – Discussion regarding moving Village records from the Town of Dewey Hall and Clerk's home office to storage area in the Center. Lengthy discussion on the future of the Village Hall/Community Center, i.e. continue as Event Center, revert back to basic Community Center, or sell the property.
- \*\*Discussion regarding missing/damaged/unreadable Street Signs and posts, and house numbers that are required for EMS. Paul and Bev will work on getting a list of these items and report back to the Board.

**AGENDA ITEMS:**

- \*\*Maple Street/Undeveloped Streets – Monte made a motion for a Resolution to Discontinue part of Maple Street and Undeveloped Streets (as outlined on the attached Map) and to schedule the public meeting regarding this discontinuance for September 13, 2024 at 2:30 pm, seconded by Paul. Attorney Richard Summerfield is handling the legal work for the Village.

Page 2

**AGENDA ITEMS: cont'd**

**\*\*Sign for Village** – Jeff reported the High School Art and Woodworking classes are not able to make the Village Signs. Will need to find someone or a business to make these.

**ADJOURNMENT:** Monte made a motion to adjourn. Seconded by Jeff. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 5:11 PM.

**NEXT MEETING: FRIDAY, AUGUST 9, 2024 3:00 PM**